. Doc 25
Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)

From: Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 1:16 PM

To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)

Subject; FW: AOSMA liguor application to vary licence

Attachments: CBP 2 - Adelaide Oval Stadium Management Authority - Variation of

Conditions.docx

Greg — happy with that.

From; Hutchins, Greg {SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 4:20 PM

To: Fellows, Linda {SAPOL) <Linda.Feliows@police.sa.gov.au>; Goodwin, Graham {SAPOL)
<Graham.Goodwin@police.sa.gov.au>

Ce: Nairn, Matthew {SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>; Scherwitzal, Harald {SAPOL)
<Harald.Scherwitzel@ police.sa.gov.au>; O'Connor, Anthony (SAPOL)} <Anthony.Oconnor@police.sa.gov.au>;
‘tawson, Christine (SAPOL) <Christine.Lawson@police.sa.gov.au>

subject: AOSMA liquor application to vary licence

AC / CH. Supt

CBP attached for information. AC if happy with the CBP | will place into the PCO and have the PCO dropped to the
9" floor tomorrow

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge
Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House
L1, 136 North Terrace
ADELAIDE SA 5000
T 08 218 2601
6(1)
E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
! W www.police.sa.gov.au
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The information contained In this message and any attachment s confidonlial and may also be the subject of legal, professlonal privilege or
public interest immunily, If you are not the inteaded recipiont, any use, disclsure or copying of tis document arwd or its atlachments is
unauthorised. Please advise us by reply and then delele i from your system, Any views o opiniens presented arte solely those of the author and
do not necessasly reprosent those of SAPOL.






